QV Purchasing Division N
> ‘ 18 North County Street — 9™ Floor
7 V La ke C O U n ty Waukegan, lllinois 60085-4355
4 h Phone 847 377-2929
Fax 847 984-5889

May 8, 2013

ADDENDUM #1

Invitation for Bid #13131

REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF THE FIRE ALARM SYSTEM FOR THE ADMINISTRATIVE TOWER/COURTS
COMPLEX, CORONER’S OFFICE, AND DOT FACILITIES

REVISED Bid Opening Date: May 16, 2013, 2:00 p.m. local time

Please note the following clarifications, revisions, and/or additions to the RFP documents.

The bid opening date has been changed to May 16, 2013, 2:00 p.m. local
time. Please use the attached cover page when submitting your bid.

Pre-Bid Clarifications:

1. Isthere existing fiber between buildings?
Yes there is existing fiber only to be used for the Base Bid 1.A and 2 between the Coroner’s Office FACP-1 and
Administrative Tower/Courts Complex VVC-1 Main Entrance panel, refer to sheet E-200. For DOT, please include
new fiber for Base Bid 3, refer to sheet FA0.2 and FA-3.1, Keynote # 5.

2. Have we decided on single or dual mass notification?
Please refer to the bid sheet for pricing single or dual mass notification.

3. BAS Integration for BACnet pretty detailed scope?
For Base Bid 1.A., 2. and 3. Please refer to applicable specification Section 28 31 00 Fire Alarm and Detection System
part 2, products L, BACnet Gateway. The intent is for the project to provide an IP gateway that owners building
automation integration contractor can interface to. Also refer to specification BACnet Gateway Interface Spec
section 28 05 05, part 3.03.5 and 3.03.10. Assisting owners BAS with BACnet Interface.

4. Is the new system using any existing cabling?
No cabling is to be re-used.

5. Paint restoration and patching?
Any demo or install of devices for Base Bid 1.A., and 2. Please refer to specification section 01 73 29 Cutting and
Patching. For Base Bid 3. The intent is to have any demo or install to match like building finish quality, please refer
to Sheet FAO.1 Electrical Installation Notes.

Questions and Responses:

1. Question: Which drawings take precedence for the Fire Alarm equipment provision and demolition? For example,
sheet AD-101A Architectural Demolition shows many fire alarm symbols dashed, but it also shows symbols with solid
lines, like the pull station in vestibule 01122, which according to the legend on the sheet means it is existing to
remain. Sheet EDA-101 shows this same pull station as dashed, which according to the legend on E-000 is “existing
to be removed”. When it comes down to discrepancies over the fire alarm device provisioning and demolishing,
what sheets need to be reviewed for the actual scope and over-riding precedence?

Response: Electrical drawings should be used for fire alarm devices.

2. Question: Architectural and Electrical Drawings indicate controlled access doors to be connected to fire alarm. Who
will handle the provisioning of the access control system to receive the inputs of the fire alarm system?
Response: The provisioning of the access control system should be handled by the owner’s access control company.
Fire Alarm contractor should be providing relays and cabling to the Access Control Panels.
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10.

Question: Sheet E-200, Keynote 8, requires an audio input connection from the Fire Alarm system to the existing
Paging system and that the Fire Alarm shall supply the required equipment and calibrates existing paging system to
synchronize the audio output of the Fire Alarm speakers with existing paging speakers. However, the existing paging
equipment is not detailed nor are the existing paging speakers shown. It will be difficult to meet this requirement for
interface calibration and intelligibility testing for two dissimilar systems, audio notification appliance networks one
which is listed to one set of U.L. and installation standards and one that is unknown. Please provide further detail on
the audio paging systems themselves, their locations, speaker interface settings and placement locations. We
recommend this requirement be excluded or revised to have existing paging systems remain stand-alone, and
initialize the new MNS audio NAC network for emergency communications. This seems more in line with the
sequence of operations matrix on E-200.

Response: Provide provisions and cards for audio output for future interface of the existing four amplifiers located
as indicated on sheet EA-100.

Question: The Codes listed on Sheet E-000 are not the same codes as of those on the architectural plans, which one
prevails?

Response: The following codes have been adopted and amended trough Libertyville Municipal Code:

e International Building Code 2012

e National Electrical Code 2011

e International Fire Code 2012

e 1997 State of lllinois Accessibility Code

In addition comply with the latest NFPA and Life Safety Codes

For Waukegan comply with the above codes and the latest NEC code in anticipation of new adoption of these codes.

Question: The drawings reference two (2) different editions of NFPA 72, and the fire alarm specifications reference
Chapter 24 of NFPA 72 for textual message appliances and Chapter 14 for testing. Those chapters only exist in the
2010 and 2013 editions of NFPA 72, which is not the edition years shown on the plans. Which year governs this
project? Which year will be enforced by the Waukegan Fire Prevention Bureau?

Response: Follow the latest edition 2013 of the NFPA 72. This is anticipated to be adopted soon.

Question: Which edition of NFPA 72, will govern the installation standards for survivability of evacuation signaling
zones for this project?
Response: Follow the latest edition 2013 of the NFPA 72. This is anticipated to be adopted soon.

Question: Why do the plans call out for addressable control relay modules for the required elevator recall functions
and the electrical details call out for 24VDC hard-wired relay base smoke detectors for these functions? Which
method prevails for this project?

Response: Addressable relays should be used.

Question: Keynote six (6) on sheet EA-100 and Keynote one (1) on sheet EP-100 calls out for a smoke detector
which can operate down to fifteen degrees Fahrenheit. Please provide a manufacturer make and model of such a
device which is U.L. Listed.

Response: Provide standard smoke detectors that will operate at 32 deg. F.

Question: Sheet EA-101 shows a control panel without any additional notification or symbol legend specification in
Storage 01123. What is the significance of this Control Panel?
Response: It appears that there is no control panel in this storage room.

Question: What speaker voltage tap settings were used for the engineer's intelligibility design shown on the
contract documents in each area?

Response: As indicated in the specifications, speaker taps shall be adjusted by the installer to achieve the
appropriate sound level based on the room ambient and maximum sound level.
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11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Question: The new work electrical plans and riser diagrams do not show any voice evacuation signaling appliances
or zones for elevators or stairwells. Please confirm that these items are not part of the scope of work.
Response: No visual alarms are required or recommended in stairwells. Speakers are not required either.

Question: Which type of Notification Board is to be used for this project? The specifications list two (2) different
types (TVA and CMD) with differing feature sets, yet the drawing symbols do not indicate different types.
Response: The Notification board shall be LED Message board Textural Visible Appliance (TVA) type in accordance
with spec section 28 31 00 paragraph C, and equipment schedule on sheet E-400

Question: For the Department of Transportation (DOT Buildings in Libertyville) the specification requirement for a
minimum expansion capability of 10 SLC loops, seems to be excessive for the number of addressable points needed
to adequately fulfill the devices shown and the spare capacity requirements. Will Lake County consider relaxing this
requirement for only the DOT buildings to something lower like 4 or 6 loop capacity?

Response: A minimum 4 SLC loop capacity could be used for DOT buildings.

Question: Specification Section 28 31 00, Paragraph 2.2.1.4 states “Battery capacity shall be sufficient for operation
of the entire system for 24 hours in a non-alarm state followed by alarm mode for 15 minutes plus 25% spare”.
Specification section 2.8.B states “60 hours for 15 minutes plus 25% spare”. Please indicate which secondary power
calculations should be considered for design load purposes. Are any of the Fire Alarm panels going to be on
Emergency Power with a backup generator?

Response: 60 hours for 15 minutes plus 25% spare. Do not take into consideration the generator back-up.

Question: Specification section 2.2.N.3 states a dual channel audio power at 25VRMS. |s 70VRMS an acceptable
alternative? For a complex of this size, the distance limitations and speaker output decibel loss, 25 VRMS may
present some limitations now and with future expansion capability.

Response: Provide speakers that will operate on a 70 VRMS system.

Question: Specification Section 28 31 00, Paragraph 2.5 specified both fixed emergency telephone handsets and
portable emergency telephone handset jacks. The symbol list shows only one (1) symbol for firefighter telephones
and the verbiage is unclear as to whether or not a jack station (such as with the existing system) or a telephone
handset in enclosure is required. Please clarify.

Response: Provide telephone jacks as indicated on the plans, and a telephone cabinet near the voice
Communication Center.

Question: The specifications call for a high power speaker array (HPSA). Where is this shown on the drawings, or
which buildings will have this provided?
Response: It appears that HPSA usage is not applicable.

Question: Who will be responsible for hiring and coordinating with the access control systems provider for the
interface to the access controlled doors/locks?
Response: The owner shall coordinate this work.

Question: In the instructions to bidders, it states in section 14.0, Scope of Work, that it is the intent for mass
notification to be included in the base bid for all projects, with an alternate for dual alert devices. The specifications
indicate that the System shall be UL or FM Global Listed, and conform to UL 864 - Control Units and Accessories for
Fire Alarm Systems. Being that the intent is for Mass Notification, and that UL 864 does not address Mass
Notification, would it be in Lake County's interest to also require that the system be listed for Mass Notification to
the UL 2572 - Standard For Safety: Mass Notification Systems? This would help ensure whether the Bid Alternates
are accepted now, or added in the future, that the County’s investment in the system proposed is capable of
meeting UL’s listing standard for Mass Notification Systems.

Response: This systems primary function is that of a fire alarm and emergency communication system and should
meet UL 864 9th edition standards. Listing for UL 2572 is not required.
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21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

26.

27.

Question: Sheets EDA-100 and EA-100 show an existing paging system amplifier rack to remain. This amplifier rack
is actually the existing systems voice amplifiers for the building. What is to happen with these amplifiers, shall they
remain and be re-circuited, or shall they be removed in their entirety?

Response: The existing paging system amplifiers independent of the fire alarm system shall remain. Provide
provisions and cards for audio output for future interface of the existing four (4) amplifiers.

Question: Are there any specific evacuation signaling zones (i.e. sub-sections of contiguous floors, stairwells,
elevators, etc.) that need to be provided?
Response: Evacuation signaling zones shall be separated per floors and buildings. No sub-zoning is required.

Question: We would like to obtain a cost estimate for the project. If we have an accurate estimate of the expected
budget for the project?

Answer: The budget information for this project can be located in the budget documents available on the Lake
County website at the following link:
http://www.lakecountyil.gov/finance/budgetdocsandstatements/Pages/default.aspx

Question: Are all buildings fully sprinklered, to include the Garage and Parking?
Answer: Not all buildings or all levels are sprinklered. They are as follows:

Admin Tower

BSMT — no sprinklers
1% -12" - Sprinklers
County “B” Building
BSMT — no sprinklers
1% Floor - Sprinklers
Center Courts

BSMT — no sprinklers
1°-4™ - no sprinklers
Annex Courts
BSMT — sprinklers

1 — 4™ - sprinklers
Coroner’s Office
BSMT — Sprinklers

1% Floor — no sprinklers

Question: Will Copper media be acceptable to the County for the Fire Alarm Network communications between
panels for those contiguously joined buildings at the Waukegan complex?
Answer: All connections between all panels shall be fiber optic.

Question: Not all of the manufacturers listed on E-400 make a UL 2572 listed Mass Notification system. Which
manufacturers should we bid?

Answer: This systems primary function is that of a fire alarm and emergency communication system and should
meet UL 864 9th edition standards. Listing for UL 2572 is not required.

Question: How do we re-use the existing fire phone riser if the existing system needs to be kept operational until
the new system is tested and accepted?
Answer: Existing phone riser should not be re-used. Provide new system.

Question: Will testing of the fire alarm and mass notification systems take place at night in all locations, and has this
been arranged with the city of Waukegan & Village of Libertyville for night-time inspection and testing by the Fire
Prevention Bureau?
Answer: The testing and installation shall be as follows:

DOT:

e Office areas: installation and testing shall be before 8:00am or after 5:30pm weekdays

e  Garages, and similar spaces: installation and testing shall be during normal business hours
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29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

Lake County Complex in Waukegan:

¢ Admin tower 6™-9" floors: installation during normal business hours, testing before 8:00am or after 5:30pm
weekdays

e Coroner Office: installation and testing shall be during normal business hours

e Administrative areas A and B, Courts C and D: Work and testing shall be performed outside of normal
business hours.

Lake County will coordinate inspection with Libertyville and Waukegan Fire Prevention Bureaus.

Question: The bid form indicates Base Bid Item 1.A needs to be performed after normal business hours, Items 2 & 3
indicate all work to be performed during normal working hours. Specification 01 10 00 1.4 Work Restrictions indicate
all work is to be conducted during non-business hours. Please clarify.

Answer: Refer to answer to question #3 above

Question: At the pre-bid it was indicated that work on floors 6-9 could be done during normal working hours in
conjunction with another remodeling contract. Please confirm.

Answer: Admin tower 6™-9" floors: installation during normal business hours, testing before 8:00am or after
5:30pm weekdays.

Question: Will we be allowed access to the elevators?

Answer: For Base Bid item 1.A. access to the elevators will be allowed before 8:00 a.m. or after 5:30pm weekdays.
The elevator shall remain clean and in good working conditions, except for Admin re-model floors 6-9 will have
construction elevators to be used during business hours. For Base Bid item 3. access to the elevators will be
allowed, the elevator shall remain clean and in good working conditions.

Question: Is this project covered under the buy American act?
Answer: Project is not covered under the buy American Act.

Question: Can we distribute the building wiring and amplifiers in building A using remote cabinets on above ground
floors? This will cut down on both wire runs and the number of cabinets in one location.

Answer: The panels can be installed in the new electrical rooms on 2 -9th floors. Electrical Contractor should
include cost for emergency power to these panels.

Question: Does each panel need its own microphone, or is the VCC the only location where voice command is
required?
Answer: Each panel in Facilities Office, Court Security and Lobby shall have microphone inputs.

Question: The Garage has no visual notification on drawings. Is this correct?

Answer: Two high intensity weather resistant fire alarm visual notification devices should be provided on the upper
level of the parking structure, one by each stairwell door. There are visuals in the underground garage, lower level
and first level of the parking structure.

Question: Will BacNet interface be one way or two way?

Answer: The BACnet interface device shall be UUKL864 listed refer to Integrated Automation BACnet and Other
Device Interfaces Integration spec 25 00 11, 1.05.4.3 for details. The supplier’s device shall only permit
unidirectional communications refer to spec 25 20 28.31, 1.03.1.1.2 for details.

Question: Specs 28 31 00 page 17 paragraph C and D describes two different devices (TVA, CMD) but, the plans
refer to notification boards on drawings EA-101, EA-110, EB-101, EC-101A, EC-101B, ED-101. Can you please clarify
what devices are required for the notification boards?

Answer: For Text Notification Message Boards, provide TVA (Textural Visible Appliances) in accordance with spec
section 28 31 00 paragraph C, and equipment schedule on sheet E-400.

Question: What Building System will include the devices shown on plans drawing EP-100?
Answer: Devices shown on plan EP-100 should be connected to building C Fire Alarm panel.
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38. Question: Please clarify what is to be supplied for Alternate Bid #4. We would require quantities of devices to
properly estimate what is needed to control.
Answer: This answer replaces Keynote # 8 on Sheet E-200 regarding Addressable Fire Alarm System. Provide
modules capable of providing an audio input/output to each of the 4 (four) Fire Alarm Panels (located in Jail, Public
Defender, Adult Probation, and Work Release) for future connection via an IP address into Lake County’s Network .
Connection could be via fiber or copper.

39. Question: Plan drawing FA3.1 states that Keltron Communication devices for each fire alarm panel. Specs 28 31 00
Page 8 paragraph K. requires a dual digital communicator utilizing 2 phone lines. Can you please clarify what is the
required form of communication?

Answer:
e DOT: Provide direct means of communication from each fire alarm panel to Libertyville Fire Department via a
wireless transmitter Keltron (to be provided as indicated per Libertyville Fire Prevention Bureau).

e lLake County Complex in Waukegan: Provide direct means of communication from each Fire Alarm panel in
building A and in Coroner’s office to Waukegan Fire Department via a wireless communicator system in
accordance to Waukegan Fire Prevention bureau requirements.

e Digital communicator that utilizes telephone lines should be deleted when wireless communicator is used.
40. Please see the attached list of registered vendors as of 4.8.2013.

END ADDENDUM #1
PLEASE SIGN THIS FORM AND EMAIL TO PURCHASING@LAKECOUNTYIL.GOV OR FAX TO (847) 984-
5889 WITHIN 24 BUSINESS HOURS. RETURN ORIGINAL WITH YOUR BID.
| will be submitting a Bid or
| will not be submitting a Bid because

Sincerely, Acknowledged and Accepted 13131-1:
E m&{kfwb( Signature:

RuthAnne Hall

Lake County Purchasing Agent Company:
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7::::V LakeCounty

Purchasing Division

http://doingbusiness.lakecountyil.gov/

Lake County Libertyville Campus

Please note the submission location is:

Lake County Central Permit Facility

Attn: Purchasing Division
500 W. Winchester Road T
1. Cenral Permit Facility

Libertyville, IL 60048 2. Winchester House

3. Lake County Public Works
4. Lake County Division of Transportation

Contact information for Lake County Purchasing is:

Purchasing Division

Phone 847-377-2992

Fax 847-984-5889

Email: purchasing@lakecountyil.gov

ALL SUBMITTALS SHOULD BE LABELED ACCORDINGLY. PLEASE USE BELOW LABEL FOR YOUR CONVENIENCE.

o< o<
BID/RFP No. Deliver to:

13131

Bid/RFP Description: Lake County Central Permit
Removal and Replacement of the Fire Alarm Facility

System for the Administrative Tower/Courts ATTN: PURCHASING DIVISION
Complex, Coroner’s office, and DOT Facilities 500 W. Winchester Road

BID/RFP Due Date: Libertyville, IL 60048

May 16, 2013 at 2:00pm
Buyer Name:
Yvette Albarran
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